POSTING NOTIFICATION

SIBLEY EAST PUBLIC SCHOOLS INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 2310 ARLINGTON-GAYLORD-GREEN ISLE REGULAR SCHOOL BOARD MEETING TUESDAY, FEBRUARY 20th, 2024 @ 6:30pm

**If weather persists and the Regular School Board Meeting is canceled, it will be rescheduled for Wednesday, February 21nd, 2024 @ 6:30pm, at the same location identified above. **

SIBLEY EAST PUBLIC SCHOOLS REGULAR SCHOOL BOARD MEETING INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 2310 ARLINGTON-GAYLORD-GREEN ISLE ARLINGTON MEDIA CENTER TUESDAY, FEBRUARY 20th, 2024 @ 6:30 P.M.

A. SALUTE TO THE FLAG:
B. CALL TO ORDER: The meeting was called to order at p.m. Member Brian Brandt, Laura Reid, Sarah Ziegler, Rachel Lueth, Avery Grochow and Ashley Latzke
C. APPROVAL OF AGENDA: Membermoved, second by Member to approve the agenda with revisions. The motion was/was not approved
D. Election of School Board Chairperson: Nominations/Vote. Motion by Member, second by Member, to elect as School Board
Chair
(If only one person is nominated, the person is elected through acclamation, no need to vote.)
Member Brandt:
Member Latzke:
Member Reid:
Member Ziegler:
Member Lueth:
Member Grochow:
Motion was/was not approved.
(If only one candidate is nominated and uncontested, close the ballot and declare the
candidate elected by "acclamation".) The ballot is closed and member is elected
by acclamation.
E. VISITOR COMMENTS:
Mike Feterl - Alumni Project Update
F. CONSENT AGENDA
1. Approval of Minutes: Recommend approval of <u>January 16, 2024 Board Meeting</u> Minutes.
Approval of Minutes: Recommended approval of <u>January 16, 2024 Closed</u> Session Minutes

3. Personnel:

- a. Resignations:
 - i. Carrie Pioske, C Team Volleyball
- b. Retirements:

	c. Termination:					
d. Hiring:						
i. Tanner Teicher, Assistant Track Coach (Step 1)						
	ii. Selin Dikmen, Assistant Track Coach (Step 1)					
	iii. Alex Reichenbach, Head Baseball Coach (Step 1)					
	e. Volunteer Coach:					
	i. Andy Hengel, Trap Team					
	f. Fundraiser Request:					
i. MS Student Council, <u>Valentines Suckers</u> , End of Year Field T						
		ii. Softball Team, <u>Cheesecake Sales</u> , New equipment				
		iii. Trap Team, Concessions & Randy's Food, Offset costs of club				
		iv. Senior Class, <u>Outdoor Yard Signs for 2024 Graduates</u> , Offset				
		Senior picnic costs				
v. Elementary PCO, <u>Heggies Pizza Sale</u> , Support community						
activities						
	Annro	val of consent Agenda: Member moved, second by Member				
	Арргс	to approve the consent agenda. The motion was/was not				
		approved				
G.	OLD/	INFINISHED BUSINESS:				
	;	. Consider the adoption of <u>Policy 440- Substitute Teachers</u> on the second				
reading.						
		2000225.				
	Mot	on by Member, second by Member, to adopt Policy				
	Mot 440					
	440	on by Member, second by Member, to adopt Policy Substitute Teachers on the second reading. Motion was/was not approved.				
н.	440	on by Member, second by Member, to adopt Policy				
н.	440 NEW	on by Member, second by Member, to adopt Policy Substitute Teachers on the second reading. Motion was/was not approved. BUSINESS:				
н.	440NEW1. Bills	on by Member, second by Member, to adopt Policy Substitute Teachers on the second reading. Motion was/was not approved. BUSINESS: and Payments: Recommend approval of February 2024 bills totaling				
н.	440 NEW 1. Bills	on by Member, second by Member, to adopt Policy Substitute Teachers on the second reading. Motion was/was not approved. BUSINESS: and Payments: Recommend approval of February 2024 bills totaling, second by Member, second by Member				
н.	440 NEW 1. Bills \$	on by Member, second by Member, to adopt Policy Substitute Teachers on the second reading. Motion was/was not approved. BUSINESS: and Payments: Recommend approval of February 2024 bills totaling, second by Member, second by Member to approve February 2024 bills totaling \$				
н.	440 NEW 1. Bills \$	on by Member, second by Member, to adopt Policy Substitute Teachers on the second reading. Motion was/was not approved. BUSINESS: and Payments: Recommend approval of February 2024 bills totaling, second by Member, second by Member				
Н.	440 NEW 1. Bills \$ The	on by Member, second by Member, to adopt Policy Substitute Teachers on the second reading. Motion was/was not approved. BUSINESS: and Payments: Recommend approval of February 2024 bills totaling, second by Member, second by Member, second by Member, second by Member, motion was/was not approved.				
н.	1. Bills \$ The 2. Poo	on by Member, second by Member, to adopt Policy Substitute Teachers on the second reading. Motion was/was not approved. BUSINESS: and Payments: Recommend approval of February 2024 bills totaling, second by Member, second by Member, second by Member, motion was/was not approved. Update and Review (No Action Needed)				
н.	1. Bills \$ The	on by Member, second by Member, to adopt Policy Substitute Teachers on the second reading. Motion was/was not approved. BUSINESS: and Payments: Recommend approval of February 2024 bills totaling, second by Member, second by Member, second by Member, to approve February 2024 bills totaling \$ motion was/was not approved. Update and Review (No Action Needed) September - January, 1,862 visits				
Н.	1. Bills \$ The	on by Member, second by Member, to adopt Policy Substitute Teachers on the second reading. Motion was/was not approved. BUSINESS: and Payments: Recommend approval of February 2024 bills totaling, second by Member, second by Member, second by Member, motion was/was not approved. Update and Review (No Action Needed) September - January, 1,862 visits Passes sold: 59				
н.	1. Bills \$ The	on by Member, second by Member, to adopt Policy Substitute Teachers on the second reading. Motion was/was not approved. BUSINESS: and Payments: Recommend approval of February 2024 bills totaling, second by Member, second by Member, second by Member, second by Member, motion was/was not approved. Update and Review (No Action Needed) September - January, 1,862 visits Passes sold: 59				
н.	1. Bills \$ The	on by Member, second by Member, to adopt Policy Substitute Teachers on the second reading. Motion was/was not approved. BUSINESS: and Payments: Recommend approval of February 2024 bills totaling, second by Member, second by Member, second by Member, second was/was not approved. Update and Review (No Action Needed) . September - January, 1,862 visits . Passes sold: 59 i. Family Pass (up to four members): \$175 + tax				
н.	1. Bills \$ The	on by Member, second by Member, to adopt Policy Substitute Teachers on the second reading. Motion was/was not approved. BUSINESS: and Payments: Recommend approval of February 2024 bills totaling, Motion by Member, second by Member, second by Member, to approve February 2024 bills totaling \$ motion was/was not approved. Update and Review (No Action Needed) September - January, 1,862 visits Passes sold: 59 i. Family Pass (up to four members): \$175 + tax ii. Individual Adult Pass: \$90 + tax				
н.	1. Bill: \$ The	on by Member, second by Member, to adopt Policy Substitute Teachers on the second reading. Motion was/was not approved. BUSINESS: and Payments: Recommend approval of February 2024 bills totaling, second by Member, second b				
н.	440 NEW 1. Bills \$ The 2. Poo 3. App	on by Member				
н.	1. Bill: \$ The	on by Member				
н.	440 NEW 1. Bills The 2. Pool 3. App writ	on by Member				

Motion was/was not approved. 4. Approval of the <u>2024-25 Sibley East Cub Care Handbook</u> as written. moved, seconded by Member to approve the 2024-25 Sibley East Cub Care Handbook as written. The motion was/was not approved. 5. Approval of the 2024-25 Sibley East Preschool Handbook as written. Member moved, seconded by Member to approve the 2024-25 Sibley East Preschool Handbook as written. The motion was/was not approved. 6. Approval of the 2024-25 Junior Wolverine Care Parent Handbook as written. Motion by Member , second by Member to approve the 2024-25 Junior Wolverine Care Parent Handbook as written. Motion was/was not approved. 7. Approval of the Superintendent Contract for 2024-2027 as presented. Motion by Member , second by Member to approve the Superintendent Contract for 2024-2027. Motion was / was not approved. 8. Donations: a. \$287: Todd Kettner, Girls Basketball b. \$287: Todd Kettner, Boys Basketball c. \$100: Redeemer Lutheran Church ELCA Women, Student Needs d. \$100: Steve and Carrie Pioske, Sibley Scoop e. Seven Welding Stations: Data Metalcraft, Welding Shop f. \$100: Arlington Lions Club, Courage Retreat g. \$50: Sibley East Wolverines Boosters Inc, Biology Club h. \$330: Michael Foods, Biology Club i. 24-inch Latin Percussion Hanging Bar Wind Chimes: St. Mary's Catholic Church, Arlington, Elementary Music Department i. Latin Percussion Aspire Wood Conga Set with Stand: St. Mary's Catholic Church, Arlington, Elementary Music Department Motion by Member______, second by Member______, to accept the donations noted above with gratitude. Motion was/was not approved.

2024 Junior Wolverine Summer Care Parent Handbook as written.

I. PRINCIPAL / SUPERINTENDENT REPORT:

- 1. Elementary Report
- 2. Secondary Report
- 3. Superintendent Report

J.	OTHER INFORMATION:					
	1. March Regular School Board Meeting is scheduled for Monday,					
	March 18th, 2024, beginning	ng at 6:30 pm.				
	AD IOUDNIMENT. The man	-4: 1: 1 -4				
	ADJOURNMENT: The mee	·	p.m.			
	Motion by Member	, second by Member		_to adjourn		
	the meeting. Motion was/was	not approved.				